Regular City Council Meeting
May 27, 2014
Agenda

7:30 p.m. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes: May 12, 2014
Approval of Bills (none)
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment

I. Old Business

1. Public Hearing: Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 & 2015-2016 for the
Period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2016
a. Resolution Adopting Millage Rates
b. Resolution Adopting Annual Budget
2. Appointments:
a. Cable Commission — Enclosed Are Applications for the Following
Appointments: (1) Amber King, (2) Steve Kaukonen, (3) Rich Perry, (4)
Daniel Pelchat, (5) Ken Pelchat, and (6) Dennis Rymarz

II. New Business

1. Youth Assistance Agreement for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 for $13,000

2. CDBG Cooperative Agreement 2015-2017

3. Executive Session: Collective Bargaining AFSCME (See Confidential
Memorandum)

I11. Manager’s Report

V. Council Comments
V. Adjournment

5/27/14



City of South Lyon

MEMO

IL

To:

Mayor Wallace and Council Members

From: Rodney L. Cook, City Manager
Date: May 22,2014

Re:  Communication from the City Manager

Old Business

1. Public Hearing: Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 & 2015-2016 for the
Period July 1, 2014 to June 3(, 2016

a. Resolution Adopting Millage Rates
b. Resolution Adopting Annual Budget

2) Appointments to the Cable Commission:

Applications for Appointment/Resumes for the Cable Commission are enclosed. Council
needs to appoint five individuals to this Commission.

Note: There are other vacancies for other Commissions including the DDA and Parks and
Recreation Commission. I have requested a recommendation from the DDA to fill a single
vacancy, as they have two interested parties. The DDA does not meet again until June 12,
2014. Ms. Ladner can then make the appointment to the DDA. 'The Mayor is still looking
for individuals to appoint to the Parks and Recreation Commission.

New Business
1) Youth Assistance Agreement for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 for $13,000

Enclosed is the annual contract for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 for your approval. [t appears that
the request is the same from previous years. [ would recommend Council approve!

2) CDBG Cooperative Agreement 2015-2017

The enclosed letter and contract from Oakland County are an invitation to continue
participating in the Oakland County Urban County Community Development Block Grant



(CDBG) program for program years 2015-2017. Every three years our Cooperation
Agreement that is currently on file is automatically renewed for another three year cycle
unless an amendment is required by HUD. Recent revised requirements have led HUD to
request that all Cooperation Agreements be amended to more clearly delineate fair housing
and civil rights obligations as well as the use of CDBG funds. [ would recommend Council
approve this contract.

3) Executive Session: Collective Bargaining AFSCME

General Information

Future New Well Construction: On May 7", Bob Martin and I met with HRC for the
purposes of discussing alternate water sources outside of the current aquifer. Two issues
were discussed:

(1) New water source outside the current aquifer either to the west or east.

(2) Connection into Lyon Township’s water supply south City limits, west side of Pontiac
Trail.

{3) Possible purchase of property of 1 acre.

This tssue is not quite ready for discussion and [ don’t have a timeframe at this point.

Pedestrian/Bicycle Trail Closure: Due to the extensive rain on May 12", a portion of the
trail was closed for repair of a cave in just west of the school segment. The trail was closed
from 11 Mile to the school segment. The necessary repairs have been made and the trail
was reopened on May 19",

WOW: [ have been informed that WOW is in the process of dismantling the facility since
it is now obsolete. Next week they will remove everything from the small building and
complete outside work prior to June 30, 2014. They have asked if we have any need for the
tower and [ cannot think of any reason to keep it.

Salem-South Lyon Library: Councilmember Kramer requested information based on a
contract the City’s library board member proposed, asking whether the City would be
interested in paying 1/3 of the cost. Estimated cost of the project is $153,680. Based on the
accident data supplied by Chief Collins, there have been three accidents over the last three
years with one accident in the last two year period. Given my discussion with Dorreen
Hannon the cost of the improvement should have:

(1} Been completed with the original construction of the library.

(2) Been planned for future capital improvements. (The library has an $800,000 capital
improvement fund.)

(3) The library facility is some distance from our corporate limits and outside Oakland
County.

(4) Washtenaw County Road Commission is not contributing anything.



CITY OF SOUTH LYON
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
May 12, 2014

Mayor Wallace called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Wallace led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

PRESENT: Mayor Wallace
Council Members: Dixson, Kivell, Kramer, R

Also Present: City Manager Cg ief Collige hief Kennedy,
Departmen '
and Clerk/¥{@#surer Deaton

’?@( X

Motion by Kivell, stfipdrtad by Kramer
Motion to approve ﬁfﬁﬁes from the Special Council Meeting of April 26™2014

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CM 5-3-14 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES

Motion by Kramer, supported by Wedell
Moticn to approve minutes from April 28" 2014 Council Meeting

5/12/14



VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BILLS

CM 5-4-14 MOTION TO APPROVE BILLS

Motion by Kivell, supported by Dixson
Motion to approve the bills as presented

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOQUSLY::

AGENDA

CM 5-5-14 MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Wedell, supported by Kramer
Motion to approve agenda as presented

VOTE:

PUBLIC COMMENT

Carl Richards of 390 Ler X stated h I Jar fet;! to rﬁb‘ke&;ouncil aware of. He stated he
would like to know if anyane owséﬁ{&hing about ﬁgtour busses that were going through South Lyon,
tated he attend ;Ehe DDA meeting and wanted to make Council
‘I_ﬁ%ging Eéggg%gdo "'ﬁv}pwn thisyear. Mr. Richards stated he also
ety me _and it wﬁ&ig@pd meeting about the history of the Civil War and
igan played ini e stat'% will not be on the Cable Channel for the first time in many
urther stated he 533 &with D] 2|chat and he offered to help with the Cable Commission in
he heard Bricco will be working on the roads again soon. He stated

he is hoping the railroad will be inglded in the road project. He further stated the Tube Mill is coming

e
AT I

OLD BUSINESS
1. 2"° Reading- Ordinance No. 03-14, Amending Section 58-77 Begging Ordinance

Attorney Wilhelm stated this is the second reading of the amended begging ordinance. He stated this
replaces an ordinance that the City had that was simifar to one that was challenged by the ACLU to the
State and they won. The new ordinance has language that has been adopted by other Communities that
has been accepted. He further stated there have been no changes in the language since the first
reading.

5/12/14



CM 5-6-14 MOTION TO APPROVE SECOND READING

Motion by Kramer, supported by Ryzyi
Motion to approve the second reading of Ordinance 03-14 amending Section 58-77 to prohibit
aggressive begging.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

2. Sale of Assets- Police Department

Chief Collins stated this is for the second of the two Intrepjd:
sold for over $1,500.00 therefore he is asking Council
auction website and he is expecting close to the sa‘g(

25 they are disposing of. The first one
appFoval to'dispase of this vehicle on the

Motion by Ryzyi, supported by
Motion to approve the sale oftﬁ’v'_x :
VIN: 2B3HD46V24H663414

rlod is 8years Councilman Kivell stated it seems we are paying the
; ‘hd he was surprised by that. He offered the idea of covering the
cost as a loan to be péfij\.lback in years. Councilman Ryzyi stated he would like to know if we will set
a not to exceed amount angf" {It this be paid to her? Mayor Wallace stated she will present
receipts to us such as she didfor'the interview process.

CM 5-8-14 MOTION TO APPROVE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

Motion by Wedeli, supported by Ryzyi
Motion to approve the presented employment agreement under the understanding of a
satisfactory medical report she is capable of doing the job.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
5/12/14




NEW BUSINESS

1. Proposed Amendment to the Oakland County Solid Waste Plan
City Manager Cook stated this was handled two weeks ago at a RRRASOC meeting, it was recommended
that this be approved. It is an issue they deal with from year to year. They have provided a summary for

Council to review.

€M 5-9-14 MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION

Motion by Wedell, supported by Dixson

Motion to approve the resolution to amend tlj‘e Jakiand Co[ifiﬁVjsglid Waste Plan as amended

VOTE:

Chief Kennedy stated they have an opp‘b th|
use of the house behind the Village Bakeryft
additional parking for the brawe

é‘é’ﬁtract also states the house will be used for
;te we will hold the owners harmless of any

CM 5-10-14 APPROVAL OF A

Motion by Kramer, supported by Wedell
Motion to approve the agreement with the Lafayette Group LLC and Paula Allen as presented

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5/12/14



CM 5-11-14 MOTION TO APPROVE WAIVER OF PERMIT

Motion by Kramer, supported by Wedell

Motion to approve waiver of demolition permit fee contingent on the contract being approved
by ail parties.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

3. Parade/Demonstratian Application from VFW Hall to hold Memorla! Day Parade on May 26,
2014

Chief Collins stated the route will be the same as in previoy

arsang he recommends the approval of
the application. U

CM 5-12-14 MOTICN TQ APPROVE THE PARADE

Motion by Ryzyi, supported by Kramer : _
rom the VFW for the'Memorial Day

VOTE:

MANAGERS REPORT

ked ol “atg( this year The Railroad told MDOT they do not intend on

fixing this m but he does;?i1 ink tﬁb d Commission wilt accept that.

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilman Kivell stated'k'fh‘: And épening for the Cultural Arts show was really nice, and there were
approximately 300 plus peoﬁT re. He stated the Bricco issue is disappointing. Residents in town are
all working on their own yards, and he doesn’t understand why they can’t work on them as well. Mayor
Wallace stated originally the agreement was for sod to be put down, but now they are using grass seed.
Mayor Wallace stated the contract states it must be finished by the end of June.

Councilman Ryzyi stated he missed the Cultural Arts Commission grand opening, but he did make a
donation and he is proud to be a partner of the Cultural Arts. He stated he has spoken with Ms. Lemke
from the Cultural Arts Commission and they need volunteers and he would encourage anyone
interested in getting involved. They need donations as well.

5/12/14



He further stated he would like to congratulate Dr. Jamie Penn because she was elected the president of
the Junior Chamber and he looks forward te working with her as a board member.

Councilman Kramer stated he received a phone call from Salem Township trustee and the Library,
County, and Township are all in talks to extend the shoulder across from the Library entrance. City City
Manager Cook stated he will call them.

Councilmember Dixson stated she enjoyed the opening for the Arts Commission as well.

Mayor Wallace stated the art will be displayed in the lobby at City Hgli for a month. He stated the
Memorial Day Parade starts at 9:00 a.m. on the 26™. He stated the ¥t Council Meeting will be on
Tuesday the 27" because of the Memorial Day holiday. Mayorifallace stated he would like to

Respectfully submitted,

Tedd Wallace Mayor Lisa Deaton Clerk/Treasurer

5/12/14



Mayvor
Tedd M. Wallace

Council Members
Beverly Dixson
Glenn Kivell

Erin Kopkowski
Michael Kramer
Joseph Ryzyi
Harvey Wedell

City Manager
Rod Cook

Clerk/Treasurer

Lisa Peaton

335 § Warren,

South Lyon, M1 48178
248-437-1785

Fax 248.-486-0049

www.southlyonmi.org

CITY OF SOUTH LYON

The following resolution was offered by , and supported by

RESOLVED, that the City Clerk certify to the City Assessor for spreading
on the Assessment Roll of the City of South Lyon for the year 2014-2015 the
following amounts, based on taxable value

1. At the rate of 9,7375 mills per $1,000 of valuation for General Fund
Operation

2. At the rate of 2.5000 mills per $1,000 of valuation for Wastewater
General Obligation Bonds

3. At the rate of 1.1675 mills per $1,000 of valuation for Capital
improvement Fund

4, At the rate of .3450 mills per $1,000 of valuation for 1399 Building
Authority ( Land Acquisition)

RESOLVED FURTHER, that due to the May 2, 1984 Election whereby the
Library become a free standing and District Library for all purposes including the
levy of 1.5002 and overall levy for the City will be 15.2502 mills, of which 13.75
miils wili be used for City Operation and debt.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that after spreading on the Assessment Roll, the
amounts as required to be raised by the general ad valorem tax, the Assessor
certify and deliver the same to the City Treasurer, and the City Clerk be
authorized to attach her warrant thereto, directing and requiring the City
Treasurer to collect the same as provided by the City Charter.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that all installments reported to the City Treasurer
as delinquent of Special Assessments and other charges, together with interest
due thereon, as provided in Section 1.276 of the City Charter; unpaid charges for
water consumption and water tap installation, as proved in Chapter 24 of the
South Lyon City Code be assessed against the properties benefited and inciuded
in the 2014 Tax Roll.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the millage for the entire fiscal year 2014-
2015 budget not to exceed 13.75 mills.

VOTE:



Mayor
Tedd M. Wallace

Council Members
Beverly Dixson
Glenn Kivell

Eriﬁ Kopkowski
Michael Kramer
Joseph Ryzyi
Harvey Wedell

City Manager
Rod Cook

Clerk/Treasurer

Lisa Deaton

335 § Warren,

South Lyon, MI 48178
248-437-1785

Fax 248-486-0049

www.southlyonrmni.org

CITY OF SOUTH LYON

The following resolution was offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, in April 2014 the City Manager submitted to City Council a
proposed budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 and

WHEREAS, the City Council has received the proposed budget contained
herein and has discussed and reviewed the same.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council hereby adopts the
2014-2015 fiscal budget as shown in the budget document on the summary
page, and detailed on the following pages, in the total amount of S

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby adopts the
following proposed budget or estimates for the following operations as set
forth below.

FUND NO.

Major Street Operation 202
Local Street Operation 203
Community Development Block Grant 274
Equipment Replacement Fund 592
Capital Improvement Fund 641
Land Acquisition 509
Downtown Development Authority 280
General Debt Service

2003 G.W. WW Treatment/Bond G.0 307
1999 Building Authority-Land Acquision 369
2005 Downtown Development Authority 369

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is authorized to
advertise for bids, or authorize at the appropriate time for contractual services,
commodity purchases and for capital expenditures throughout the fiscal year in
accordance with the enclosed budget document and all applicable City
Ordinance policies or procedures in effect.

BE IT FURTHER RESLOVED, that pursuant to the Uniform Budgeting and
Account Act, Section 19 (2), the City Manager may make transfers within a fund
and activity if the amount to be transferred does not exceed 10% or $25,000,
whichever is greater, of the appropriation item for which the transfer is to be
made, with prior notification to the City Council

VOTE:



CITY OF SOUTH LYON
Application for Appointment

Namemr anu Date: ai&llﬂz

Address: WC

City, State, Zip Code: ML&;@Q; M1 HAFR
Home Phone: X R o' IO Business Phone: i

Occupation: _[VIQAY KT (e

Employer: ACADM, Contrac

Education & Related Experience: 5 A . =\l u NHNE nn 3

O an Mawr Collene. 18al. MA. Boolied Sitatish

1 L
JOWELSITY O M Al QN quQ-

Are you a citizen of the United States? Ye:E No [T}
Are you in default to the City? Yes [] No <]
Is any member of your family an elected official of the City? Yes[] No V]
If so, who?

Please select which position(s) you are interested in

Board/Comntission

Planhing Commission

Parks & Recreation Commission

Board of Review

Housing Commission

Zoning Board of Appeals

Historical Commission

Building Authority

Construction Board of Appeals

Cultural Arts Commission

Oth . .
T Colle. Commiasion

dDiDjDjojojoo/on




Special qualifications:

MML_MA\JO_Q_MWT

Describe why you are interested in this position::E_Qm_‘\md-Jﬂ——
neloino. move. coC s cable cranne
oG a0 ot v Ccon e, 05 DENfxicial

How long have you lived in South Lyon? | o

Previous place of Residence? p

References:

Applicant’s Signature'm%__ Date: 3!““4

Please print this application and submit to.

City of South Lyon
Attn: Clerk’s Office
335 S. Warren Street
South Lyon, Mi 48178
Tel. {(248) 437-1735

You may also copy & paste application into an email message and send to: |deaton@southlyonmi.org

For Office Use Only

omments:

c
Appointed to: Date:

5
[T
¥
B
;r
[
'{ i
£
k



CITY OF SOUTH LYON

Application for Appointment
Date: _ 3 -\

Name: &«re\h:’ KI—\MY-OMEN

Address:  113°  foww  De

City, State, Zip Code: _Scvas  Lton,  rax (8079

Home Phone: 218 NG GIVG Business Phone: 778 7(7 JBo!

Occupation;___Conswraat

Employer: /> CCErTURe

Education & Related Experience:__RQ.A.  Buspwess Mer . Pore Couees

! o
Clotiatornosons Peotran CRavee & ADoprsey  Laan - Accermons

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes X no
Are you in default to the City? ves [] No
Is any member of your family an elacted official of the City? Yes 0 v

If so, who?

Please select which position(s) you are interested in

BoardiCommisslon

Plannhing Commission

Parks & Recreation Commission

Board of Review

Housing Commission

Zoning Board of Appeals

Historical Commission

Building Authority

Construction Board of Appeals

Cultural Arts Commission

[Ooo0ooooon




Special qualifications: Drviomnrse ¢ Coriataaras Sere oF  worpmls

Describe why you are interested in this position;_As A swgrestec 7 e

Permin Lo WoATtlden 45 A Cpecrarel. ~THE L pturdod o

WE camue A6 2 fax  a cown  MeLf Tgpews A pRet

Poeipeeras o DevEwrert P pumetns  ARowAI e {J(.’_oafmruf“m
0 el rheud T e Sl

How long have you lived in SouthLyon?__ 13 Yeees

Previous place of Residence?__Keproen

References;

1. T e R0, C-R-Pr?ufl-?ﬂuy - ickq?ugeAux@g-ﬁsLuwa

- . - .
2. J0E Muzer — _\oseunlwmuru@qmm Leom

3, o (AVICHIOW ~ ety joe @mac.com

@jb ? | nate: 31

Applicant’s Signature:

Please print this application and submit fo:

City of South Lyon
Attn: Clerk’'s Office
335 S, Warien Street
South Lyon, ML 48178
Tel [248) 437-1735

You may also copy & paste application into an emall messageand send to: Ideaton@southlyonmi.org

For Office Use Only

i Comments:

Ap pointed to: Date:




AN § 0 90 H’iq

!
o CITY OF SOUTH LYON ;} v
e Application for Appointment - -
2\ Date: /, //0// /
Name @CA c /fy

Address: C? 2 S el é%m/ /9_/ -

City, State, Zip Code: W /\ 4—/0'2/!, . 77 / v 09/ 7 6’V

Home Phone:  &7¢ 923 28 iﬁ Business Phone:

Oceupation: ), rversr oF [irdecs émlmo et

Employer: // O S/ A

Education & Related Experience: /3 & ,;\y Cymrrrtesyt c@/ LS, and
//4 Nl Scrence.  ypield i Cetie %MJ% 25 A
/ft}?&xcc/‘, 4{//\‘—’5%0/1 5-5&"'// 74)/ /5 5/54'/\5 Wé/////é 4«/
/y/‘/é /'Afé/ﬁné’/f roncters Lesom Fr fun /&5:4!/&/

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes E/No

Are you in default to the City? ves ] No [

ts any member of your family an elected official of the City? YesD No E/

If so, who?

Please select which position(s} you are interested in

Board/Commission

Planning Commission

Parks & Recreation Commission

Board of Review

Housing Commission

Zoning Board of Appeals

Historical Cammission

Building Authority

Beaultification Committee

Cultural Arts Commission

Other Cé//('/é Q/ﬂ/%/j%

IQEIEIDEIEIDEIDEI




Special qha!ifications: gl cor /D, ety st Calle mﬁ
s Z)szf’ve‘fﬁ 5/,{?/"//&7/}02:\) ”//f vt o e 27
Vi 7

Describe why you are interested in this position: Jo A’ //O TAe (,f//,:/
a//fl\ w/a// S fpfce! / EE Cwn&/‘c 7;; ,ée,—%;»
p2LE (%/ ey e w/ LDl ) I

E/ /75"{”2”7/’ Leor k. W/ /2’71%7// éz// o, C@é& 4M/st é;/w %MZ
? 71 e @br /z f’W Na, ‘
How long have you lived in South Lyon? o htes Va W1y s,

/7;«/@/:-

Previous place of Residence?

References:

v ek Qpéé/c 20¢ Y97 098

0 A Stes Prlopeg 293 303-277f
3. Cé,ﬂ;z Cororrer™ /,lyﬁ%»/- SY2¢

Applicant’s Signatyfe: Wtﬂ; & 4;«/// Date: //A / 7/

Flease print this application and submit to.

City of South Lyon
Aitn: Clerk's Office
335 S. Warren Sireet
South Lyon, M) 48178
Tel. (248) 437-1735

You may also copy & paste application into an email message and send to: jzemke@southlyonmi.org

For Office Use Only

4Comments:

. Appomted to:




CITY OF SOUTH LYON
Application for Appointment

Date: 112312014
a: Daniel L. Pelchat
ddress: 364 Stanford
City, State, Zip Code: _South Lyon, Mi 48178
Home Phone; __ (248)-721-0714 Business Phone: __See Home

Occupation: T Technician / Field Tech

Employer: South Lyon Community Schools / PCMI

Education & Related Experience: Craduated 2010 Specs Howard School of Media Arts,

Employee of South Lyon Community Schools Technology Department on and off since 1998.

Helped broadcast local sports on SLC-TV since 2006

Best On-Air Personality Specs Howard RT-V 7/09 March, 2010

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes [X] No []
Are you in default to the City? Yes [ No [X]
Is any member of your family an elected official of the City? Yes[[] No [X]
If so, who?

Please select which position(s) you are interested in

Board/Commission

Planning Commission

Parks & Recreation Commission

Board of Review

Housing Commission

Zoning Board of Appeals

Historical Commission

Building Authority

Beautification Committee

Cultural Arts Commission

Other

XM O0000000/0




Special qualifications:

Describe why you are interested in this position: This is what | went to school for... | have worked

behind the scenes for years here in South Lyon waiting and hoping for an opportunity to pop up while

searching for other opportunities within the local area. | am excited and want to be part of it.

How long have you lived in South Lyon?_30 years

Previous place of Residence? 617 Old Pond South Lyon, Mi 48178

References:

1. Brent Carey (Phone) 248-358-900 (Email) - bcarey@spechoward.edu

2. Chester Cox (Phone) 248-573-8917 (Email) - coxc@slcs.us

3, Mark Lewis (Phone) 248-444-2241

Applicant’s Signature: Date: 1/23/2014

Please print this application and submit to:

City of South Lyon
Attn: Clerk's Office
335 8. Warren Street
South Lyon, MI 48178
Tel. (248) 437-1735

You may also copy & paste application into an email message and send to: jzemke@southlyonmi.org

W T e o 4 7 b AR SR SR L L S L e e T RN T i S i P PR IS i L R -4..,.,=
For Office Use Only

EComments:

i“
gAppointed to: Date:

i




CITY OF SOUTH LYON
Application for Appointment

Name: Ker\ (PQ\L\\Q’L

Date: \3{ ;&Z ‘QQh/

Address: __3(, '*\‘ Len Cor A

City, State, Zip Code: %ﬁu’\\'\ \Lyon

4\ g

Home Phone: o0 §- ‘/37,30§7[

1AW

Business Phone:

Occupation:__Fogd Meksy Co. ( ¥ Lﬂ“\(n‘A)

Employer:_ N [

Education 8 Related Experience:

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes [X] No []

Are you in default to the City?

ves [ No [X1

Is any member of your family an elected official of the City? Yes[] No [{1

If so, who?

Please select which position(s) you are interested in

Board/Commission

Planning Commission

Board of Review

Parks & Recreation Commission

Housing Commission

Zoning Board of Appeals

Historical Commission

Building Authority

Construction Board of Appeals

Cultural Arts Commission

O

ther C ABL e

Comm‘SS/or\

R|0|0|0/000|0;00




Special qualifications:

Describe why you are interested in this position: Granal.%on n Qeo@ S ﬂ/m(

?)edm on Cable Ccommssion

How long have you lived in South Lyon? 37 \l!efu ¢

Previous place of Residence?

References:

1. Dome\ Peldah  zuc-731- 04 (eell)

2,

3.

Applicant's Signature: %ﬁ vf:,fb/ .;H"\ Date: )j/ f/j 204

Please print this application and submit to.

City of South Lyon
Attn: Clerk's Office
335 S. Warren Street
South Lyon, M1 48178
Tel. (248) 437-1736

You may also copy & paste applicalion into an emall message and send to: Ideaton@southlyonmi.org

For Office Use Only

Comments:

Appointed to: Date:




CITY OF SOUTH LYON

Application for Appointment
Date: March 6, 2014

Name: Dennis Rymarz

Address: 530 Thoreau Lane

City, State, Zip Code: __ South Lyon, Mi 48178

Home Phone: _(313)918-6431 Business Phone: (313)791-3507

Occu pation: Station Manager / Producer / On-air Talent

Emp|°yer: WDHT-TV, the cable station for the city of Dearborn Heights, MI

Education & Related Experience; Flease see attached resume

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes [X] No []
Are you in default to the City? Yes ] No
Is any member of your family an elected official of the City? Yes[] No

If so, who?

Please select which position(s) you are interested in

Board/Commission

Pianning Commission

Parks & Recreation Commission

Board of Review

Housing Commission

Zoning Board of Appeals

Historical Commission

Building Authority

Construction Board of Appeals

Cultural Arts Commission

Other Cable Television Commission

ROO0O0O00000




Special qualificaticns: Please see attached resume

Describe why you are interested in this position:

After moving to South Lyon a little more than a year ago, | quickly realized that the cable access channels had a
tremendous amount of potential, and based on my extensive background in TV, radio, and print media, | feel

that | could be a valuabte member of Scuth Lyon's Cable Television Commission. My long-term goals include
upgrading the technology, initiating relevant programming, and reaching out to other communities to

coordinate appropriate projects. | also hope to establish a budget, based largely on grants that | plan to write
myself.

How long have you lived in South Lyon? My family moved to South Lyon in November, 2012.

Previous place of Residence?__ Dearborn, M, since 1999

References:

1. Craig Johnstan, South Lyon resident, (248} 437-5046

2. Bob Ankrapp, Emergency Manager for the city of Dearborn Heights, (313) 791-3507

3. Bill & Linda Erwin, South Lyon business owners and residents, (248) 437-0150

:
A
Applicant's Signature: _Dennis Ry"‘a&&w

<

ki ‘&\ Date: March6, 2014

Please print this application and submit to:

City of South Lyon
Attn: Clerk's Office
336 8. Warren Street
South Lyon, M| 48178
Tel. (248) 437-1735

You may also copy & paste application into an email message and send to: |deaton@southlyonmi.org

)

R

For Office Use Only

i,

=

:
|

=R

w



3527 Chestnut  Dearborn, Ml 48124 . (313) 918-6431 . dennisrymarz@yahoo.com

Dennis Rymarz

Summary

I am a print and broadcast journalist with more than 12 years combined industry experience. T am
skilled in news and feature writing, news reporting, and audio & video production. I am also very
comfortable behind the microphone or in front of the camera in a news/talk format.

Experience

Studio Asst./On-air Host WDHT -TV Dearborn Heights, Ml 06/12 - present

* Responsible for producing ongoing programming—including planning content, researching
material, and scheduling guests—for the city’s government access cable television channel
* Host Around Town, a TV news magazine covering news from Dearborn and Dearborn Heights

News Reporter WMOM Radio Ludington, MI 04/16/12 - 04/27/12

* Covered the two-week “Baby Kate” trial as a special reporter for the commetcial music station
* Responsible for continual updates from the courtroom via social media, daily on-air analysis
during breaks in the trial, and writing regular news updates for broadcast and the internet

News Director/On-air Host WHFR (FM 89.3)  Dearborn, MI 08/09 - present

* Produce local public affairs programming and create public service announcements & promos
for the independent radio station at Henry Ford Community College

*  Co-host two news/talk shows: The New WHFR Journal and Dearborn Heights News & Views

Journalist/Writer Freelance Dearboirn, MI 09/99 - present

+ Contribute regularly to various print media, including Dearborn Press & Guide, Dearborn
{imes-Herald, Lansing City Pulse, and South Lyon Herald

» Current Press & Guide beat covers Dearborn Heights news, with a focus on local government

Education

Henry Ford Community College Dearborn, MI 08/08 — 12/11
Associate of Arts — Telccommunication

» Editor-in-chief of HFCC’s student run newspaper, Mirror News (08/10 — 12/11)

*+  Member Michigan Association of Broadcasters (MAB) Foundation Student Advisory
Committee (appointed fall 2010)

* Recipient 2010 MAB Foundation scholarship

* Recipient 2009 Francis G. Barreit Creative Writing Award scholarship

* Technical experience includes Pro Tools, Audacity, Final Cut Pro, Avid, and Adobe products



SOUTH LYON AREA YOUTH ASSISTANCE

SQQ
==
P ‘
@
South Lyon Area
Strenginening Familias
Trrowgh Community Invalvament
Invoice
Matrch 18, 2014
Bill To:

Interim City Manager
City of South Lyon
335 8. Warren

South Lyon, MI 48178

1000 North Lafayette Street
South Lyon, MI 48178

Phone: 248-573-8189
Fax: 248-486-4067

] . I
Descripion Amount

|
Total

7/01/2014 Contract for Services 13,000.00 13,000.00
to
6/30/2015

Balance 13,000.00




AGREEMENT

SOUTH LYON AREA YOUTH ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

AND

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON

Agreement to appropriate funds for the
support of services for the prevention
of juvenile delinquency and neglect

THIS AGREEMENT, made this first day of July, 2014, by and between the City of South
Lyon, a Michigan municipal corporation of the County of Oakland, State of Michigan, whose
address is 335 South Warren Street, South Lyon, Michigan 48178, hereinafter referred to as City, and
the South Lyon Area Youth Assistance Program, whose address is 1000 North Lafayette, South
Lyon, Michigan 48178, mutually agree as follows:

WHEREAS, the City has determined there is need for certain services to residents,
specifically related to the prevention of juvenile delinquency and neglect within the community, and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is impractical at this time to render such services
direétly utilizing City Personnel and facilities, and

WHEREAS, the City has statutory authority under MCLA 123.461 to operate centers aimed
at curbing juvenile delinquency within the community, and

WHEREAS, it is within the public welfare to provide other programs aimed at curbing
juvenile delinquency and providing youth involvement, education, and recreation within the City,
and

WHEREAS, the Juvenile Court has statutory authority under MCLA 712.2(¢) to assist in
or establish programs aimed at the prevention of juvenile delinquency and neglect, and

WHEREAS, the South Lyon Area Youth Assistance Program is such a program, established
by the Juvenile Court for the County of Oakland, in cooperation with the City of South Lyon, the
Township of Lyon, and the South Lyon Community Schools, and

WHEREAS, the South Lyon Area Youth Assistance Program is willing to furnish such
services to the City and the City is willing to appropriate funds for the support of such services;

NOW, THEREEFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows:

City of South Lyon/South Lyon Area Youth Assistance 2014-2015



1. The South Lyon Area Youth Assistance Program agrees to furnish and the City agrees to
appropriate funds for the support of counseling services for the prevention of juvenile delinquency
and neglect within the City, and for youth involvement, education, and recreation programs.

2. This agreement shall become effective on July 1, 2014 and shall terminate on June 30,
2015. The terms of this agreement shall be automatically renewed each year thereafter unless either
party shall notify the other in writing sixty (60) days prior to the anniversary date that it desires to
modify this agreement.

3. The City shall provide the South Lyon Area Youth Assistance Program with the sum of
Thirteen Thousand Dollars ($13,000.00) during the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year to be used for the
provisions of these services.

4. The South Lyon Area Youth Assistance Program and/or The City of South Lyon reserves
the right to terminate this agreement, upon sixty {(60) days written notice, if and when the South Lyon

Area Youth Assistance Program ceases to exist.

WITNESSED BY:

SOUTH LYON AREA YOUTH ASSISTANCE ~ CITY OF SOUTH LYON

Radha Vlchare Kshlrsagar Chairperson Rod Cook City Manager
%C{Aﬁ ()f,\) 00/{ 4
Stacey Wllleﬁ reasurer Lisa Deaton, Clerk/Treasurer

City of South Lyon/South Lyon Area Youth Assistance 2014-2015



——

0k

COUNTY MICHIGA N OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE L. BROOKS PATTERSON
COMMUNITY & .
HOME IMPROVEMENT Karry Rieth, Manager

(248) 858-0493

May 20, 2014

The Honeorable Tedd Wallace, Mayor
City of South Lyon

335 8 Warren

South Lyon Ml 48178-1317

RE: 2015-2017 Cooperation Agreements

Dear Mayor Wallace:

We invite the City of South Lyon to continue participating in the Oakland County Urban County Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program for program years 2015-2017. The City has participated during

the past three years. During this period, approximately $81,741 has funded programs to address the needs
of low income residents.

The U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires the County to renew iis
Cooperation Agreement with participating communities every three years. Your participation is essential to
the County and the other cities, townships, and villages that combine demographics each year to achieve
the highest level of federal funding for local projects. Participation in the urban county requires a three year
commitment and your community must remain in the program for the three year duration. if your community

chooses to remain with the urban county, it is ineligible {o apply for grants under the State CDBG program
while a part of the urban county.

Besides the annual CDBG allocation, participating communities also benefit from the County's federally
funded HOME Investment Partnerships and Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) programs. HOME funds are
combined with CDBG funds each year to improve local housing stock through our Home Improvement
Program. ESG funds are used to meet the needs of the homeless through emergency shelters, rapid re-
housing, and homeless prevention assistance.

As a current participant, there is a Cooperation Agreement between the City of South Lyon and Oakland
County on file. This three year Cooperation Agreement is automatically renewed for each three year cycle
unless an amendment is required by HUD. Recent revised requirements have led HUD to request that all
Cooperation Agreements be amended to more clearly delineate fair housing and civii rights obligations as
well as the use of CDBG funds,

The revised Cooperation Agreement (see attached) contains an explicit provision obligating the county and
the cooperating units of general local government to take all actions necessary to assure compliance with
the urban county's certification under section 104(b) of Title | of the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1974, as amended, regarding Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, and
affirmatively furthering fair housing. The provision also includes the obligation to comply with section 109 of
Title | of the Housing and Community Deveiopment Act of 1974, which incorporates Section 504 of the

Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and an obligation to comply with other
applicable laws.

QOakland Poinle, Suite 1900 | 250 Elizabelh Lake Road | Pontiac, Ml 48341-0414 | Fax: (248) 858-5311 | AdvantageQakland.com



The agreement also contains a provision prohibiting urban county funding for activities in, or in support of,
any cooperating unit of general local government that does not affirmatively further fair housing within its
own jurisdiction or that impedes the county's actions to comply with the county's fair housing certification.
This provision is required because noncompliance by a unit of general local government included in an
urban county may constitute noncompliance by the grantee (i.e., the county} that can, in turn, provide cause
for funding sanctions or other remedial actions by HUD.

A new requirement regarding the use of CDBG funds was placed in the Transportation, Housing and Urban
Development, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2014, Pub. L. 113- 76. A unit of general local
government may not sell, frade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of such funds to a metropolitan city,
urban county, unit of general local government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly
receives CDBG funds in exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations, but must use
such funds for activities eligible under Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as
amended. This requirement arose as a result of discovering that units of general local government located
within an urban county were trading CDBG funds for unrestricted focal funds.

In order to continue to participate in the Oakland County urban county program the City must submit the
following documents by Friday June, 2014:

1) A resolution (see attached) specifically designed fo meet HUD requirements. Please ensure
that the original resolution is signed, dated and certified by the Clerk. Alternatively, the
original rescolution can be signed and dated by the Clerk and embossed with a seal. Please
send us the original resolution and keep a copy for your records.

2} A revised Cooperation Agreement (see attached) specifically designed to meet HUD
requirements. Please ensure that the Cooperation Agreement is signed, dated and

witnessed. Please send us the original Cooperation Agreement and keep a copy for your
records.

If you decide to opt out of the urban county program, a letter signed by the chief executive officer is
required. This letter should state that the community intends to opt out of the Oakland County urban county
program. Due to federal requirements, you must submit this letter to the County and to HUD. Please mait
HUD's copy of the letter to: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Keith E. Hernandez,
AICP, Director, Community Planning and Development, Patrick V. McNamara Building, 477 Michigan Ave.,
Suite 1710, Detroit MI, 48226-2592 by Friday, June 20, 2014, The County's copy of the letter should be
mailed to: Carta Spradlin, Grant Compliance & Program Coordinator, by Friday, June 20, 2014. If you have
questions, please contact Carla at (248) 858-5312. We look forward o three more years of productive
partnership.

Sincerely,

/&/(WNTQ 1 »'_.f.—r—f""'\
8.3 f! / = e
Karry L. Rieth, Manager

cc: Kristen Delaney, Director of Community and Economic Development



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
Oakland County “Urban County"
Community Development Block Grant Program

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2014 by and between the (City of South Lyon),
Michigan hereinafter referred to as the "Community”, and the County of (Oakland), a Michigan Constitutional
Corporation, State of Michigan, hereinafter referred to as the "County".

WHEREAS, the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 as amended provides an
entitlement of funds for Community Development purposes for urban counties; and

WHEREAS, Oakland County has been designated as an Urban County provided that it secures
Cooperation Agreements with various communities in Oakland County; and

WHEREAS, this agreement covers both the Community Development Block Grant Entitiement
Program and, where applicable, the HOME Investment Partnership program; and

NOW THEREFORE, the Community and County do hereby promise and agree:

THAT the Community may not apply for grants from appropriations under Small Cities or State CDBG
programs for fiscal years during the period in which it is participating in the urban county's CDBG program;
and

THAT the Community may not participate in a HOME consortium except through the urban county,
regardless of whether the urban county receives a HOME formula allocation; and

THAT the County shall have final responsibility for selecting Community Development Block Grant (and
HOME, where applicable} activities and annually filing a Consolidated Plan with HUD; and

THAT the County will, on behalf of the Community, execute essential Community Development and
Housing Assistance applications, plans, programs and projects eligible under the Housing and Development
Act of 1974 as amended; and

THAT the Community and the County will cooperate to undertake, or assist in undertaking, community
renewal and lower income housing assistance activities, specifically urban renewal and publicly assisted
housing; and

THAT the Community and the County will take all actions necessary to assure compliance with the
County's certification required by Section ~104(b) of Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of
1974, as amended, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, Section 109 of Title
| of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, which incorporates Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and other applicable laws; that the County is prohibited from
funding activities in or in support of any cooperating unit of general local government that does not affirmatively
further fair housing within its own jurisdiction, or that impedes the County's actions to comply with the county’s
fair housing certification; and that funding by the County is contingent upon the Community's compliance with
the above; and

THAT the Community has adopted and is enforcing a policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by
law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-violent civil rights
demonstrations: and a policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically barring entrance
to or exit from a facility or location which is the subject of such non-viclent civil rights demonstration within its
jurisdiction; and



THAT a unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or any portion of such
funds to a metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general local government, or Indian fribe, or insular area that
directly or indirectly receives CDBG funds in exchange for any other funds, credits or non-Federal considerations,
but must use such funds for activities eligible under Title | of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974,
as amended; and

THAT the qualification period of this agreement as defined in the HUD regulations and guidelines shall
be Federal Fiscal Years 2015/2016/2017, and such additional period of time for the purpose of carrying out
activities funded by Community Development Block Grants from Federal Fiscals years 2015/2016/2017,
appropriations and from any program income generated from the expenditure of such funds; further that the
period of time of this Agreement shall be automatically renewed in successive three-year qualification periods,
unless the County or the Community provides written notice it elects not to participate in a new qualification
period. A copy of this notice must be sent to the HUD State Office by the date specified in HUD's urban
county qualification notice for the next qualification period; further the County will notify the Community in
writing of its right to make such election by the date specified in HUD's urban county qualification notice; and

THAT the Community resolves to remain in Oakland County’s Urban County programs for an indefinite
period of time or until such time it its in the best interest of this Community to terminate the Cooperation
Agreement and such additional period of time for the purpose of carrying out activities funded by Community
Development Block Grants and from any program income generated from the expenditure of such funds.
Furthermore, that the period of time of this Agreement shall be automatically renewed in successive three-year
qualification periods, unless the County or the Community provides written notice it elects not to participate in
a new qualification period. A copy of this notice must be sent to the HUD State Office by the date specified in
HUD's Urban County Qualification Notice for the next qualification period; further the County will notify the
Community in writing of its right to make such election by the date specified in HUD's Urban County
Qualification Notice; and

THAT failure by either party to adopt an amendment to this Agreement incorporating all changes
necessary to meet the requirements for cooperation agreements set forth in the Urban County Quaiification
Notice applicable for a subsequent three year urban county qualification period, and to submit the amendment
to HUD as provided in the Urban County Qualification Notice applicable for a subsequent three-year urban
county qualification period, and to submit the amendment to HUD as provided in the Urban County
Qualification Notice, will void the automatic renewal of such gualification period; and

THAT this Agreement remains in effect until the CDBG (and HOME where applicable) funds and
income received with respect to activities carried out during the three year qualification period {and any
successive qualification periods under this automatic renewal provision) are expended and the funded
activities completed, and that the County and Community may not terminate or withdraw from this agreement
while this agreement remains in effect; and

THAT the Community shall inform the County of any income generated by the expenditure of CDBG
funds received by the Community; and

THAT any such program income generated by the Community must be paid to the County, unless at
the County’s discretion, the Community may retain the program income as set forth in 24 CPR 570.503; and

THAT any program income the Community is authorized by the County to retain may only be used for
eligible activities approved by the County in accordance with all CDBG requirements as may then apply; and

THAT the County has the responsibility for monitoring and reporting to HUD on the use of any such
program income, thereby requiring appropriate record keeping and reporting by the Community as may be
needed for this purpose; and



THAT in the event of close-out or change in status of the Community, any program income that is on
hand or received subsequent to the close-out or change in status shall be paid to the County; and

THAT the Community shall provide timely notification to the County of any modification or change in
the use of the real property from that planned at the time of acquisition or improvement including disposition;
and

THAT the Community shall reimburse the County in the amount equal to the current fair market value
(less any portion of the value attributable to expenditures of non-CDBG funds) of real property acquired or
improved with Community Development Block Grant funds that is sold or transferred for the use which does
not qualify under the CDBG regulations; and

THAT the Community shail return to the County program income generated from the disposition or
transfer of real property prior to or subsequent to the close-out, change of status or termination of the
cooperation agreement between the County and the Community; and

THAT the terms and provisions of this Agreement are fully authorized under State and local law, and
that the Agreement provides full legal authority for the County to undertake or assist in undertaking essential
community development and housing assistance activities, specifically urban renewal and publicly assisted
housing; and

THAT pursuant to 24 CFR ~570.501(b), the Community is subject to the same requirements applicable
to subrecipients, including the requirement for a written agreement set forth in 24 CFR 570.503.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Community and the County have by resolutions authorized this
agreement to be executed by their respective officer's thereunto as of the day and year first above written.

COUNTY OF OAKLAND Name:
Title: COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Signature & date:

Name:
Title: CHAIR, OAKLAND COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Signature & date:

Name:
Title; COUNTY CLERK/REGISTER OF DEEDS
Signature & date:

Name:
Title: HIGHEST ELECTED OFFICIAL
Signature & date:

CERTIFICATION BY COUNTY CORPORATION COUNSEL

The undersigned, Corporation Counsel for the County of Oakland, certifies that the terms and provisions of the
foregoing agreement are fully authorized under existing State and local law and that the agreement provides
full legal authority for the County to undertake or assist in undertaking essential community development and
housing assistance activities, specifically urban renewal and public assisted housing in cooperation with local
units of government.

Name:

Title: CORPORATION COUNSEL




Signature & date:




i abegq

vLOg/CLS

J o0 A3/ B2

{suoll

MA

, {s101) aaAsey (suoy) yse:j m:_tﬂm xm..qg
Y102 Ud¥ 30 YIUop -uok] yinog jo 431D

pLOZ judy -UCAT UINOS Jo ARD

0711 Fswiashg resodsig uedung

Wd2e:l pi02 21 Rew

ueoun(

+098-LEP-BFE



900t-LE¥ (8¥2) 99€€-G€6 (8¥2) £969-.¥6 (8v2)

8/18% IN ‘'uok7 yinos IIN ‘SIIIH PIdywoolg LEZ8Y IN Hed 3eo
UaLBA 'S GEE ¥28 x0g Od ‘@AuA ¥BINH §SS Py siekaN LOZLE
juspusiuedng Ja1EAA Ul YeD g yioy ‘lleqanH Auedwon Buneaeoxg oooug

uige gog Kooy ualepn 1ajeyos ue|y
UoAT Inos jo D JoAI8SqQ UONdNASUOD 1010BUOD

:Buimoyjoy

aUy) 10.jU02 asead ‘suonsenb [euolIPPE AUE 3ABY NOA PINOYS ‘J8ASMOH "INd00 ASU} SB SONSS| $S3IPPE O} B|GE|IBAE 3] ||IM
JOIOBUOD BY} PUE (D¥H) "OUl HIBID B Uloy [l2adnH Wwoy) saAnejussaidal pial ‘uononisuod jnoybnoly L ‘sioqyBiau Jnok pue nok
0] 92USIUBAUODUI BY} SZIWIUILW 0} SpeW a4 [IM Loya A1aA3 “pouad uononuisuod a3 Bulnp pajeroaidde aq pjnom aouaned InoA

-awny siyy Buunp Asjje ay} u1 pamojje aq Jou |Im "3 ‘sajoeydadal ysed) ‘SajdIydA

‘SOLIDAIIOP |[E JBY} SUBSW SIY] UOIONJISU0D Buunp ajqejieAe aq jou |jim A3)||e ay) 0} SSa2IY "339|dwod 0} S)2aM

2a1y) 9y} 0} payoadxa S| pue 6 dUN( Jo yaam ay} ulbaq 0} PajNPayds S1HIOM SIYL °S}3a11S SIIDM pue a3akeje] usamiaq
£ajje ay) ul Jomas Kiejiues pue ujew Jajem Mau e Buljjejsul aq ||Im 10J0B1JUOD Y] Jey) SI aDOU SIY} JO} UoSeal 3y |

‘610" 1LIUOAIYINOS MMM Je 8IS gam s 11D Y} SS800e ued nok
108l0ud siy) Buipsebal uoEWIOUI BIOW JO4 “#710Z 4O JOWWNS a3y} Ul pa)a|dwod aq 0} pa|npayds s 13loid ay] A0 sy) uiyum uiew
J9)eMm pajeloualap JO 199} Jeaul] 000'9Z SWOs Jo Juswade|dal Joy Auedwog Buieaedx3 02oug 0} papIEME USR] SBY JOBHUOD Y

I INFJINOD3S — SINIINIFAOUdINI NIVIN J3LVMN d4MA @ @
: NOA1HLNOS 40 ALID m.i =

pooyloqybiaN JnoA IN0Qy SMaN e




Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Business ID:
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC)
7150 Harris Drive, P.0. Box 30005 - Lansing, Michigan 48909-7505  hequestID:

Toll Free (866) 813-0011 - www.michigan.gov/lcc (For MLCC use only)

Application for Temporary Authorization
(Authorized by R436.1023(2)(3), R436.1403(2), R436.1407 and R436.1419 of the M.A.C))

A non-refundable inspection fee of $70.00 is required with the submission of your application.

Part 1: Applicant Information

Name of licensee: Witch's Hat Brewing Company,LLC

Address of business: 22235 Pontiac Trail South Lyon, Ml 48178

Name of Contact: Ryan Cottongim License type and number:  Microbrewery 208166-2011
Business Phone: 248-974-5781 Fax number: n/a E-mail address: rcottongim@hotmail.com
Part 2: Type of Event

Specifically describe the type of event{s) being held for each date requested:
Temporary outdoor beer tent and serving area for charity fund raiser on August 23rd, 2014 from noon to midnight

Please check below if your event will include any of the following:

[] bancing [] Classic Cars [] Tournaments [ ] Contests [] Motorcycles [] Concerts [] Competitive Fight

*Include this information on your diagram in order to provide an accurate site plan. Enclose a copy (if created) of promotional materials/flyers.

Part 3: Temporary Authorization for Outdoor Service - Please complete, if applicable

Dates requested: August 23rd, 2014

1. What are the dimensions of the proposed area? 190 feet by 90 . feet.

2. What is the type and height of the barrier that will be used to enclose the area?4 feet tall Orange Snow Fence barricade

Note: Pursuant to administrative rule R 436.1419(2), the outdoor service area must be well-defined and clearly marked for the proposed outdoor
service area and pursuant to rule 436.1003, the outdoor service area must comply with local ordinances.

3. Will the proposed outdoor service area be connected to the licensed premises? (@ Yes (T No

If you answered "no", what is the distance?

4.1s the entrance/exit point(s} for the proposed outdoor service area through the licensed premises? (" Yes (& No
5. Are there any dedicated streets or intervening property between the licensed premises and the proposed area? (" Yes (& No

If you answered "yes", please explain (and include this information on your diagram):

6. Describe the type of security that will be used for the event(s) and how they will be utilized to secure and monitor to prevent sales to minors and
sales to visibly intoxicated persons.

We will have security staff watching over the perimeter of the area as well as inside. The event will be 21 and up only and ID's will be
checked at the entry point. Our trained staff will be serving and we will have at least one TIPS trained staff member at each station at
all times.

7. s the location of the proposed area owned, rented or leased by the licensee? (® Yes (" No

If you answered "ne", you must provide a lease or written permission for the proposed area with this application.
8. Is the location of the proposed area located on property owned by the city, village or township? (" Yes (o No
9. Is location of the proposed area in the same governmental unit as the licensed premises? (e Yes (" No

If you answered "no", please explain:

10. Does your license currently include an Additional Bar Permit? (Yes (" No

If you answered "na", you will be restricted to table service only unless you submit a request for a new additional bar permit.

LC-146 {04/13) Page 2 of 4



In addition to the questions above it is required that you submit a clear/legible diagram which indicates where the
licensed premises is located in conjunction to the proposed temporary outdoor service area. Also make sure that the

diagram contains the same information that is asked in Part 3, questions 1 through 10 of this application.

Part 3 Continued - Please check temporary permits needed for your event.

Note: You do not need to request temporary authorization for permits that are currently held in conjunction with your licensed business.

[] Temporary Dance Permit- Temporary authorization for this permit does net require a recommendation from local law enforcement.

The dance floor must be at least 100 square feet, clearly marked, and shall not have tables, chairs and other ohstacles on the dance floor

while customers are dancing.
Please state the days and times for the permit requested

D Tempeorary Entertainment Permit - (Temporary authorization for entertainment does not allow for topless activity on the licensed premises)
Temporary authorization for this permit does not require a recommendation from local law enforcement.

A. Please state the dates and times for the permit:

B. Describe the type of entertainment to be provided:

C. If the entertainment permit includes a contest with prizes totaling over $250.00 in retail value, please complete the following questions.
In addition, form LC--147 needs to be completed and submitted with this application:

1. Explain, in detal, the rules of the contest (Attach another page, if needed)

2. Describe and state the retail value of each prize to be awarded

3. Specify who will be paying for and supplying the prizes.

4. Will there be any alcoholic beverage items with a brand name logo used as prizes for part of the contest?

5. Is there a cover charge or entrance fee for the contest or tournament?

Important. Mo alcoholic beverages may be used as part of any contest or as a prize for the contest.
No licensee may receive anything of value from another licensee without prior MLCC approval.

[7] Temporary Specific Purpose Permit for Difference in Hours of Operation - Requires recommendation from local law enforcement

Please state the dates and times for the permit:

Please indicate the type of permit used that requires extended hours:

D Temporary Extended Hours Permit for Difference in Hours of Operation - Requires recommendation from local law enforcement

Please state the dates and times for the permit:

Please indicate the type of permit used that requires extended hours:

Hours of Operation
Weekdays and Saturdays - Beer, wine, and spirits may be sold from 7:00 a.m. to 2:00 am. of the next day, provided that the sale of spirits is

legal in the governmental unit where the license is desired.
Sundays - Legal hours of sale on Sundays are from 7:00 a.m. until 2:00 am. of the next day, provided the sale of alcoholic beverages on Sunday
is legal in the governmental unit and the appropriate permit has been approved by the Commission and the permit has been issued.

LC-146 (04/13) Page3of4



Part 4, Warning, Authorized Signatures, and Law Enforcement/Local Approvals

WARNING: Section 1003 of the Liquor Controt Code of 1998, being MCL 436.2003, provides in part as follows: A person who makes a
false or fraudulent statement to the Commission, orally or in writing, for the purpose of inducing the Commission to act or refrain

from taking action, or for the purpose of enabling or assisting a person to evade the provisions of this act is guilty of a violation of this
act and is punishable in the manner provided for in section 509.."

t hereby swear that | have read all of the above answers and that they are true and further that | have read and understand the warning.

The licensee, an authorized corporate
Licensee signature </
ot "N & i

o
Print name and title Ryan Cottongim President

cer, or member of a limited liability company must sign this application.

Print contact name Ryan Cottongim

Area code and phone number  248-974-5781

Area code and fax number n/a

E-mail  rcottongim@hotmail.com

Date of Application 5/5/2014

The Police Chief or Sheriff who has jurisdiction recommends this request for temporary authorization.

Name and signature of police chief or sheriff Chi ef Lle YJ T Colf,‘,; . (‘M% ’-:— . a;/ag/ﬂf
7 7 /’ [4

Print name of police agency Sovrh (—yod Police Dept.

sasessothgeney 219 Whigple St Seph Lyow ME_ 14123
Area code and telephone number 298.%37. /773

Area code and fax number 2y9 . Y?? 0?’_5"}

E-mail chie [@ Sovtd .I}’ an/,z’o/r'cf . Com

Le-146 (04013)

LARA is an equat opportunity employet/program. Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Pagedof4



Saturday.
August 23rd

21 and over
only

2 Staff members
at cach entrance
at all times

190°

Closed road
can be opened
to allow
emergency
vehicles thru
while still
maintaining
the licensed
perimeter

Yoot and Ankle Doc

N S — - D:

\ O

I DAIRY QUEEN I

o'

FOOD TENT

|
s e R e

Q’ARKING LOT ISLAND D

—

Janercay s

"
EMERGENCY
= EXIT

STAGE

BEER
STATION
2

(| PARKING LOT ISLAND)

COLLAFSABLE
FENCE - CAN OPEN
10 ALLOW EMERGENCY

J VEHICLES
1 I
ROAD CLOSED Bitrf, -

.

BARRICADE - ~

SIDEWALK \

Witch's Hat
Brewing Company

%
]
Toilets ‘
EMERGENGY
EXIT =
PARKING LOT ISLAND
TENT
20%20 |
TENT
20x20
TENT
20x20
PARKING LOT ISLAN Di
Zfé
?v (N ]
/
: y
5 ROAD CLOSED

Exttef |, :
Gy ff BARUICADE

Verizon Wireless

Verlzo



https://blu173 mail live.com/ol/mail. mve/PrintMessages?mkt=en-us

Print Close

RE: Fury for a Feast - August 23rd?

From: Erin Cottongim (ecottongim@hotmail.com)
Sent: Wed 3/12/14 2:10 PM

To: Rita Nelson (rnelson@beztak.com)

Cc:  ryan cottongim (rcottongim(@hotmail.com)

Thank you Rital!

We will let our neighbors know ASAP. The City of South Lyon will be looking for another
approval letter from you just like they did last year. Do you think you could draft one up for us
please?

We are still waiting for all approvals before we commit to moving to a different space. We expect to

know for sure by the end of next month if we are staying or going. I will let you know as soon as we
know.

Thank you so much for your speedy response, that is much appreciated! :)
Cheers!

Erin Cottongim

Witch's Hat Brewing Company

248-767-2423

erin@witchshatbrewing.com

http://www.WitchsHatBrewing.com

From: RNelson@beztak.com

To: ecottongim@hotmail.com

Date: Wed, 12 Mar 2014 13:26:18 -0400
Subject: Re: Fury for a Feast - August 23rd?

How awesome- approved- make sure you let the other tenants know please- also- still looking to
leave the center???

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 12, 2014, at 1:20 PM, "Erin Cottongim" <ecottongim@hotmail.com> wrote:

5/7/2014



Hi Rita,

We are wanting to host another outdoor food drive event like we did last year. We are
looking at a date of, Saturday, August 23rd. Do T have your permission to host our
second annual Fury for a Feast?

We worked with Gleaners Food Bank last year on our Fury for a Feast Event. They said
it was their largest contribution in August ever!! August is a hard month for food banks
with holidays so far away and schools out for summer break, that is why we would like
to do this again this August. Here was what we were able to contribute last year from
just that one single event:

Here are the results in meals from your collection:
895 pounds of food collected = 1,164 meals

$3,751 = 11,253 meals (we can provide 3 meals for every $1 collected with our
purchasing power!)

We plan to structure and layout this event just like we did last year. Please let
me know if I have your permission to start applying for the appropriate permits and
whatnot.

Cheers!

Erin Cottongim

Witch's Hat Brewing Company
248-767-2423
erin@witchshatbrewing.com

http://www WitchsHatBrewing.com

https://blul73.mail live.com/ol/mail. mvc/PrintMessages?mkt=en-us 5/7/2014



